

Fw: Point of Privilege - Energy

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)"
<steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)"
<boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2017 10:08:03 -0400
Attachments: MPP Clark - Notice for PoP - Final.pdf (468.56 kB)

The PCs are going to reraise their point of privilege on the ads. I've spoke to GHLO about the defence.

W

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO) <Beckie.Codd-Downey@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: FW: Point of Privilege - Energy

From: Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)
Sent: May-15-17 9:10 AM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Francis, Melanie (OPO);
Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Point of Privilege - Energy

Hey all,

The PCs will be raising the attached point of privilege this morning.

We are working on a reply.

Beckie Codd-Downey
Chief of Staff to the Government House Leader
416-325-3412